PROCEEDINGS

OF THE

CAMBRIDGE ANTIQUARIAN
SOCIETY

(INCORPORATING THE CAMBS & HUNTS
ARCHAEOLOGICAL SOCIETY)

VOLUME LXXV

for 1986



THE CAMBRIDGE ANTIQUARIAN SOCIETY

- RECENT PUBLICATIONS OF THE
CAMBRIDGE ANTIQUARIAN SOCIETY

PROCEEDINGS VOLUME LXXII, 1982 and 1983

Price £4 net for members, £5.50 for non-members

J. D. PickLEs: A Handlist of the Publications of W. M. Palmer, M.D., F.S.A., Part 2

GAVIN SIMPSON: Three Middle Bronze Age finds from Bainton, North Cambridgeshire.

M. D. HowE: An Anglo-Saxon Brooch from the Cambridgeshire Fens.

JEREMY HASLAM: The Development and Topography of Saxon Cambridge.

ALISON TAYLOR: Churches Out of Use in Cambridgeshire.

CoLIN HASELGROVE: The Moated Site at Hardwick, West Cambridgeshire.

J. R. RAVENSDALE: Swavesey, Cambridgeshire: a Fortified Medieval Planned Market Town.

_ E. M. Davis: Ryder’s Farm, Swavesey: a Late Thirteenth-Century Timber-Framed Aisled Hall.

H. B. SHARP: Stone at Cambridge Castle: an Early Use of Collyweston Stone Slate. _

GRAHAM BrAck, BoB LAXTON and GAVIN SIMPSON: The Repair and Dendrochonological Dating of a Medieval
Granary from Tadlow, Cambridgeshire.

CAMBRIDGE ARCHAEOLOGY FIELD GROUP: A survey of Dry Drayton Park, Cambridgeshire.

DAvID SHERLOCK: An Ancient Christian Word-square at Great Gidding.

tJoHN G. HOFFMAN: The Puritan Revolution and the ‘Beauty of Holiness’ at Cambridge: the case of John Cosin.

PETER SEARBY: A Failure at Cambridge: Cavendish College, 1877-1892. .

PROCEEDINGS VOLUME LXXIII, 1984 -

Price £4 net for members, £5.50 for non-members

MARY CRA’STER, TIMOTHY POTTER and others: Obituary: Joan Liversidge, 1914-1984.

WILLIAM J. BRITNELL: Antler Cheekpieces from Edmundsoles, Haslingfield Cambs.

DavID HAIGH: Rescue Excavations at Cow Lane, Godmanchester, Cambs. during 1984.

ALISON TAYLOR: A Roman Stone Coffin from Stuntney and Gazetteer of Similar Coffins in Cambridgeshire.

C. J. ARNOLD and J. L. WILKINSON: Three Anglo-Saxon Cremations from Girton, Cambrtdgeshlre

ROBERT HALLIDAY: The Churches of Ashley and Silverley.

DaviD HAIGH and others: Excavation of the Town Ditch at Swavesey, 1984.

Davip HAIGH: Excavation of a Medieval Bridge and Twelfth-century Cross Shaft at Kings Ripton, Cambridgeshire,
1983.

Davip HAIGH: Excavations at Cromwell House, Huntingdon, 1984.

P. G. LiNDLEY: The Tomb of Bishop William de Luda: an Architectural Model at Ely Cathedral.

PROCEEDINGS VOLUME LXXIV, 1985

Price £4 net for members, £5.50 for non-members

ALISON TAYLOR: Prehistoric, Roman, Saxon and Medieval artefacts from the Southern Fen Edge, Cambridgeshire.
IAN PAYNE: The Musical Establishment at Trinity College, Cambridge, 1546-1644.

A. E. BROWN and C. C. TAYLOR: Cambridgeshire Earthwork Surveys V.

KENNETH RAINSBURY DARK: Archaeological Survey at Sidney Sussex College, Cambridge, 1984.

CoLiN F. PENDLETON: 4 Gold ‘hair-ring’ from Wimblington Parish, Cambridgeshire.



PROCEEDINGS

OF THE

CAMBRIDGE ANTIQUARIAN
SOCIETY

(INCORPORATING THE CAMBS & HUNTS
ARCHAEOLOGICAL SOCIETY)

VOLUME LXXV

for 1986

Volume Editor: Alison Taylor

Published by the Cambridge Antiquarian Society 1988

ISSN 0309-3606



OFFICERS AND COUNCIL, 1985-6

President
R. E. GLASSCOCK, M.A,, Ph.D,, F.S.A.

Vice Presidents
J. G.POLLARD, M.A., FS.A. D. R. WILSON, M.A.,, F.S.A.
T.S. WYATT, M.A., M.Litt

Disney Professor of Archaeology
PROFESSOR A. C. RENFREW, M.A., Sc.D., FS.A,, F.BA.

Curator of the University Museum of Archaeology and Anthropology
D. W. PHILLIPSON, M.A,, Ph.D,, FS.A., FR.GS.

Ordinary Members of Council

MISS A. S. BENDALL, M.A. J. M. ALLEN
MISS C. M. HILLS, Ph.D., F.S.A. A.P. BAGGS, M.A,, FS.A.
' M. PETTY, A.L.A. MRS. E. M. DAVIS
T. B. DOIG, B.A., M.IM.L MRS. A. HOLTON-KRAYENBUHL, B.A.
C. A. SHELL, M.A,, Ph.D. : A. KIRBY, M.A.
Secretary

MISS E. S. LEEDHAM-GREEN, M.A,, Ph.D,, FSA.

Editor Volume Editor
MISS M. D. CRA’STER, M.A., F.S.A. MISS A. F. TAYLOR, B.A.
Treasurer Registrar
J. C. S. SHAW, M.A. MRS. S. BEAMON, M.A.
Editor of Conduit Director of Fieldwork
R. I. BURN-MURDOCH, M.A. J. ALEXANDER, M.A,, Ph.D., F.SA.
Director of Archaeological Excursions Secretary
Research Group
MRS J. PULLINGER MISS A. R. Le P. DARVALL, M.A.
Hon. Librarian County Archaeological Officer
J. D. PICKLES, M.A., Ph.D. MISS A. F. TAYLOR, B.A.

Representative of Cambridgeshire Local History Society
J. M. P. FARRAR, M.A.

Hon. Auditor
COUNTY TREASURER

Ordinary members of the Council, D. V. Durrell, M.A., M. J. M. Green, A.R.I.B.A., F.S.A., and
C. Parish, M.A., F.R.C.S, F.S.A., were accidentally omitted from Officers and Council for 1984-5
listed in Vol. LXXIV.



CONTENTS

Officers and Council of the Society, 1985-6
Recent Publications

‘Obituaries —C. F. Tebbutt.
- H. K. Cameron.
M. D. CrRA’STER

Excavations at Great Chesterford, Essex, 1953-5.
Jo DRAPER

Wisbech and West Walton Highway Bypass: an Archaeological Survey.

A. M. JOHNSON

Notes: A Penny of Eadgar from Castle Hill, Cambridge.
MAaRK BLACKBURN and Davip HAIGH
Excavations at Barnwell Priory, Cambridge.
DaviD HAlGH

Dovecotes of South Cambridgeshire.
E. M. Davis

Index.

43

61

63

67

91



A PENNY OF EADGAR FROM CASTLE HILL, CAMBRIDGE

MARK BLACKBURN AND DAVID HAIGH

On the 21 May 1984 a silver penny of Eadgar (959-
75) was recovered from a spoil heap associated
with one of the construction trenches immediately
to the north of the new Castle Court building on
Castle Hill. The coin was discovered by Allen
Webb, of the Cambridge Archaeology Field
Group. The trench was approximately 0.75 cms
deep and was cut along the line of Gloucester Street
through disturbed nineteenth century deposits and
a mass of service trenches. A brief investigation of
the trench enabled us to confirm that the coin came
from an area which had been disturbed during the
construction of the new prison here in the early
nineteenth century. Consequently it was impossible
to decide on the original circumstance of deposi-
tion of the coin. The trench sections and the
adjacent spoil heaps were also inspected with a
metal detector by Michael Bonser who was able to
confirm that there were no signs of other coins or of
contemporary metal finds. The detailed archaeo-
logical evidence for the settlement on Castle Hill
will be published in the forthcoming report on the
excavations at Cambridge by Dr J. A. Alexander et
al. Tt is sufficient to record that the coin came from
an area of small ditched enclosures within the
northern area of the post-Roman town and that
these enclosures seem to respect the line of the main
Roman road although the cross streets seem to
have fallen into disuse. It has been impossible to
confirm that the ditch round the Roman town was
re-cleaned during this period as the ditch was re-
cleaned during the Civil War.

The coin (Fig. 1) is of Eadgar’s first Crowned
Bust type (BMC type v) of East Anglian style.' It
would have been struck 959-c¢ 973, and is likely to
have been lost before the coinage reform of ¢. 973
in which all previous issues were reminted. The
coin may be described:—

Obverse
+EADGAR RE+ Crowned bust right
Reverse
+ FOLCHARD MONETA Small cross pattee
Weight 1.50 g (23.1 gr.) Die axis 0°

Three other coins of Eadgar by the moneyer Fol-
chard are known, all of this type. One can tell from
the style of the bust that they were struck in East
Anglia, and although the mint is not named, it was
probably at Norwich. Fulchard is a Continental
Germanic name and as such it is not common in
English sources, but it occurs as a moneyer on non-
mint-signed coins of Eadwig (955-59), and on Nor-
wich coins of Ethelred II's First Hand, Second
Hand and Crux issues (c. 979-85, ¢. 985-92 and c.
991-97). While there is no firm link between the
Folchard named on Eadwig’s, Eadgar’s and Ethel-
red’s coins, they are likely to be one and the same
man — a career of thirty five years would not be
exceptional for a tenth century moneyer and the
only issue for which he is not recorded, Reform
Small Cross (c. 973-79), is a relatively scarce one. In
the mid-tenth century Norwich has probably the
largest of the East Anglian mints. On the reverse of
this coin there are three faint arcs visible to the
naked eye, though they scarcely reproduce in a
photograph. These represent guidelines drawn with
compasses on the polished surface of the die to
assist in laying out the design and the legend. The
punch marks from which they were drawn are
evident on the rims of the dies and lead trial plates
from the Coppergate excavations in York.?

Only five other coins of the Anglo-Saxon period
are on record as having been found in Cambridge.
The earliest is an imitation gold solidus of Louis
the Pious of mid-ninth century date found in the
Cam at Magdalene Bridge.® This coin is one of



62 MARK BLACKBURN AND DAVID HAIGH

considerable intrinsic value, and would not have
circulated in the normal sense, though it may have
been used as a store of wealth. It could have been
lost at any time during the ninth century. A coin of
the Two line type in the name of Alfred but struck
in the Southern Danelaw c. 890-5 by the moneyer
Simon (= Sigemund?) is said to have been found in
Cambridge, but the precise location is not speci-
fied.* Two coins of the succeeding St Edmund
Memorial issue were found in 1968 excavations of
the Rigeons Gardens site to the west of Hunt-
ingdon road.’ They were found in a rubbish pit
within one of the small ditched enclosures, a
network of which had been laid out in the fortified
Roman town during the Early or Middle Saxon

period, possibly by the Danes themselves. Both .

these coins and the Alfred imitation are likely to
have been lost before c¢. 920. Finally there was a
penny of Ethelred II's Crux type (c. 991-97) from
the London mint, found in Free School Lane. It is
likely to have been lost before c¢. 1000.° The coin
finds from Cambridge are really too few to develop
a significant pattern. It may be significant that the
three finds within the Roman town belong to the
period ¢. 900-75, whilst only one from the lower
town to the south of the river is from the tenth
century. None of these are coins from the Cam-
bridge mint, active ¢. 973-c. 1110.7
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(1) The Editor welcomes the submission of articles on the history and archaeology of the County for
publication in the Proceedings, but in order to avoid disappointment potential contributors are advised
to write to the Editor, to enquire whether the subject is likely to be of interest to the Society, before
submitting a final text. The Editor, if necessary with the advice of the editorial committee, reserves the
right to refuse to publish any papers even when an earlier approval of the subject has been given.
(2) Authors are reminded that the cost of printing is high and that, all other things being equal, a short
and succinct paper is more likely to be published than a long one. It would also assist the Editor if
contributors who know of possible sources for subventions towards the cost of printing their paper
would inform the Editor of this when submitting their manuscript. X

(3) Illustrations must be high quality. They should not be more than twice the size intended for
publication and they should be accompanied by a list of captions:.

(4) The copyright of both text and illustrations will normally remain with the author, and where
relevant the photographer and draughtsman, but to simplify future administration contributors are
invited to assign their copyright on a form that will be supplied by the Editor.

BACK NUMBERS OF THE PROCEEDINGS

Members might like to know that a considerable stock of back numbers of the Proceedings can be
obtained from the Honorary Librarian, who also has copies of many publications in the Quarto and
Octavo series for sale.
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